#### "DRAFT COPY"

#### <u>Minutes of the Meeting of Blyton Parish Council held in the Council Room on Monday</u> <u>27<sup>th</sup> June 2016 at 7.00pm</u>

Present: Councillor O Bates Councillor R Turnbull Councillor J Daubney Councillor C Quirke Councillor M Harrison Councillor A Clark Miss J Bates (Clerk)

Also in attendance: Mrs S Mumby

The Chairman opened the meeting by welcoming Mrs Sue Mumby.

Mrs Mumby had come along at the request of the council to explain what she can offer in help for funding. Mrs Mumby has a funding business whereupon she writes Community bids for local Communities, Parish Council's etc, it's a no win no fee. Standard charge is 10% if the bid is successful. She went on to explain how it all works, if one bid is unsuccessful then another one can be applied for, if we engage her services there will be a contract and a one person contact. If professional fees can be written into the bid then this will be done. We firstly have to consider what it is we want, then get a quote and Sue can begin researching. The Chairman went onto explain that the Vice Chairman will be the lead in the project so we may have to meet again, but first and foremost we have to establish an action plan, involving all the Councillors and the possibility of a questionnaire for the village which Sue can also provide help with. All Councillors to look around the village and see what it is they think the village would benefit from in form of sports field, play area etc, This item to go onto the agenda for the next meeting to get the action plan started. The Chairman and all Councillors thanked Sue for attending, it had been most informative and they would be in touch.

#### 1/06/16 Apologies and reasons given

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Hedges, Barley & Solomon..

# 2/06/16 To receive Declarations of interest in accordance with the Localism Act 2011 and to receive any applications for dispensation.

No declarations.

#### 3/06/16 To approve the minutes of the last Meeting held on 23.05.16

It was proposed that the minutes were accepted by Councillor Quirke and seconded by Councillor Harrison, with all in favour, it **WAS RESOLVED** to sign the minutes.

#### 4/06/16 Clerks Report on Matters Outstanding

The clerk handed out the New Policies which had been adopted at the last meeting. The Photograph had arrived and all agreed it was very good.

Councillor Harrison had spoken to Pete Smithson who would put something together re history of the village hall, secretary informed

Public inspection period for the accounts is now displayed

A Letter had been delivered to each household in Sandbeck Lane ref parking in front of cemetery gates, this will have to be monitored.

The Public footpath at Paddock Lane – spoken to Helping Hand and it will be dealt with and ongoing when necessary.

The Black Horse Football Team had been in touch to see if they will still be able to use the field, they will require the grass to be shorter and had got a new roller, they intend keeping

the pitch rolled and levelling it out as best possible– Helping Hand had been informed and would now be maintaining the grass on a weekly basis, weather permitting.

## 5/06/16 Planning

WLDC 134442 – Variation of Condition 5 following granted permission of 133795 at Poplar Tree Farm - circulated and observations submitted without resolution of council as per Standing Order 2.xvii – Permission Granted

WLDC 134435 - App for residential development of 1 dwelling at land to the rear of 11 High Street, after outline planning granted 133181 - - circulated and observations submitted without resolution of council as per Standing Order 2.xvii – Permission Granted WLDC 134441 - Blyton Village Store - Advertisement consent to replace existing signage on the shop front and to add 2 A5 advertising boards– Circulated & 1 Declaration of Interest received from Councillor Daubney.

After a brief discussion it was resolved that nobody had any objections but the clerk to enquire as to whether there had been a change to the original plan in reference to the bricks & the fact that the whole building was now being rendered. An application had also been received regarding a condenser to which there were also no objections, to be minuted in the July meeting

WLDC 134520 – Holme Farm Cottages, Laughton Rd, Blyton Carr - Remove condition 3A,b&c of Planning Permission granted Feb 2006 – Circulated - Resolved to submit with no objections

WLDC 134451 – 1 Gainsborough Road, Blyton – Erect Replacement Garage – Circulated - Resolved to submit with no objections

# 6/06/16 Correspondence

To note general Correspondence

Correspondence had been received from LCC ref street lighting, clerk to seek clarification on Blyton

## 7/06/16 Financial Matters – to approve and sign the financial statement

With payments totalling £4344.28 (nil vat) and receipts of £287.41, it was proposed that the statement be approved by Councillor Turnbull and seconded by Councillor Clark with all in favour, **RESOLVED** that the chairman would sign the statement for the record.

# 8/06/16 Highways – Any Updates

A letter had been circulated by the clerk from the Scunthorpe Internal Drainage Board (attached) and the conclusion for the drain is that maintenance is referred back to the Riperian owners.

The clerk had spoken to Highways Steve Hudson about the camera investigation on the drains at the bottom of the village and it seems a telegraph pole had gone through one of the drains and so a programme of works would now be initiated.

No news as yet reference the parking on the high street, and still waiting for more information on the permanent Speeding Signs.

# 9/06/16Conclusions – Funding Available – Sue Mumby.

All felt the initial meeting had gone very well and could see this as a partnership, now to get an action plan in place.

## 10/06/16 Defibrillator – quotations & information to date

Information had been circulated, a quote of £1674 had been received with a further £138 for Infant/Child starter kit. It was proposed by Councillor Harrison to go ahead with the purchase, seconded by Councillor Bates with all infavour, RESOLVED to put the purchase

into motion and contact the school in reference to whether they would agree to this being fixed to the school wall.

## 11/06/16 Land at the Allotment

A letter had been received from the resident in question who informed the Council that all the land would be made good, the clerk reported that this had already been done, WLDC would contact the resident in ref to the building regulations and the works done.

# 12/06/16 Flying of Drones from the Playing Fields

Advice from LALC was that a public consultation must be done and also seek advice from the Insurance Company. It was RESOLVED to write to Strawsons and advise that an enquiry had been received in reference to the above and seek their view.

# 13/06/16 Facebook Update

Councillor Harrison had assisted the Clerk in getting the page set up, once a few more posts etc have been done then the page would be published.

# 14/06/16 Litter Pick Date confirmation

As there had not been any interest in this it was RESOLVED to postpone until the end of September, once facebook is up and running it can then be advertised on their and see what response is received, the Black Horse also willing to have a poster up advertsing this, approach the White Hart too.

# 15/06/16 Items of Information to be noted and if necessary dealt with at the next meeting.

Renewal of the lease for the Black Horse Football team to go on the next agenda. The hedge beyond the Black Horse is again encroaching onto the path, clerk to deal. The weeds are coming through thickly around the close's on Paddock Lane, clerk to deal. The notice board has been removed from the shop wall whilst the brickwork is rendered, it will also have a fresh coat of varnish etc before the builders put it back on the wall Councillor Turnbull felt that Sunnyside were once again not complying with their planning regulations, concluded to observe for the time being.

With all business concluded the meeting closed at 8.17pm with the next meeting on Monday 18<sup>th</sup> July 2016 at 7.30pm, Councillor Quirke and the Chairman surrendered their apologies for the July meeting.

Signed ..... Dated .....